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Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 23 June 2024 14:18
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Divesh Tripathi; Ravindra Kumar Singh; Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: FW: Signage for Coco Cart and Masala Kitchen located at unit no D-16a
Attachments: Masala Kitchen - Luck T3 D-16a_Print File.cdr; Masala Kitchen - Luck T3 D-16a_Print File.pdf; Masala Kitchen - Luck T3 D-16a - BOQ.xlsx

Importance: High

Dear Trupti 
 
Please upload the PR for LKO-T3- Masala Kitchen signage as per trail mail and attachment. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024, 4:19 PM 
To: Sushma Singh <Sushma.Singh@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com 
Cc: Gaurav Singh <gaurav.singh-amrpl@adani.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandey1@adani.com>; Abhishek Dwivedi <Abhishek.Dwivedi1@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar 
<Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Abhay Gupta <Abhay.Gupta1@adani.com>; Ashish Pandey <Ashish.Pandey1@adani.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Signage for Coco Cart and Masala Kitchen located at unit no D-16a 
 
Hi Irfan 
Pls take this forward. 
 

From: Sushma Singh <Sushma.Singh@adani.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 1:46 PM 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Gaurav Singh <gaurav.singh-amrpl@adani.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandey1@adani.com>; Abhishek 
Dwivedi <Abhishek.Dwivedi1@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Abhay Gupta <Abhay.Gupta1@adani.com>; Ashish Pandey 
<Ashish.Pandey1@adani.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Signage for Coco Cart and Masala Kitchen located at unit no D-16a 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Dear Prakash, 
 
The BOQ and Artwork is Ok, please go ahead. 
 

Thanks & Regards, 

 
Sushma Singh 

Architect 

Lucknow International Airport Limited 

Mob +91 9956229578 | Email: sushma.singh@adani.com |  www.adani.com 

First Floor, Terminal 1, Chaudhary Charan Singh International Airport, Lucknow - 226 009, Uttar Pradesh, India 
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From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 1:17 PM 
To: Sushma Singh <Sushma.Singh@adani.com> 
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
  
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

 
Dear Sushma,  
  
As requested, attached an Art work of cut letter signage for  Masala Kitchen, kindly approve the same for execution,  
  
Thanks  
Prakash Mistry  
  

From: Sushma Singh <Sushma.Singh@adani.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 2:38 PM 
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
  
Please find below my observation, else is good to go. Please go ahead with subjected approval 
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
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 12:17 PM 
To: Sushma Singh <Sushma.Singh@adani.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Mevada <Raj.Mevada-amrpl@adani.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Gaurav Singh <gaurav.singh-amrpl@adani.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandey1@adani.com>; Abhishek 
Dwivedi <Abhishek.Dwivedi1@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Abhay Gupta <Abhay.Gupta1@adani.com>; Ashish Pandey 
<Ashish.Pandey1@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: Signage for Coco Cart and Masala Kitchen located at unit no D-16a  
  
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

  

Dear Sushma,  
As per our discussion, the COCO CART signage will be handled by the brand, and we do not need to arrange for any artwork. 
I have attached the artwork for Masala Kitchen. We have designed it with a backdrop to minimize damage to the façade laminate. We have considered a 
Signage height of 400 MM.  
Please review and approve the attached artwork so we can proceed with the execution. 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.  
Thanks  
Prakash Mistry  
  
  
From: Sushma Singh <Sushma.Singh@adani.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 12:43 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Mevada <Raj.Mevada-amrpl@adani.com> 
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Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Gaurav Singh <gaurav.singh-amrpl@adani.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandey1@adani.com>; Prakash 
Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhishek Dwivedi <Abhishek.Dwivedi1@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Abhay Gupta 
<Abhay.Gupta1@adani.com>; Ashish Pandey <Ashish.Pandey1@adani.com> 
Subject: Signage for Coco Cart and Masala Kitchen located at unit no D-16a 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Team, 
  
During the site visit with the Commercial Team and JV Partner dated 12/6/2024, it was clearly instructed by Harshad Sir, that in D-16a, where CocoCart and 
Masala Kitchen Cart are placed, a signage is required for both the outlets. Location and Signage guideline is attached below. Install the signage within a week. 
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

 

 

 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
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e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  
 
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


